
This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by 
the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California 
Government Code §54954.2).  Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to 
participate in the meeting should contact Rhonda Olmo at 209/948-8200 during regular business hours, at least 
forty-eight hours prior to the time of the meeting. 

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Trustees after distribution of the agenda packet are 
available for public inspection in the office of the District Secretary at Neumiller & Beardslee, 3121 West March 
Lane, Suite 100, Stockton, California during normal business hours.  The agenda is also available on the 
Reclamation District website at:  http://www.rd1614.com/

1777936-1

RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1614 

AGENDA FOR REGULAR BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 
2:00 P.M. MAY 6, 2024 

3121 WEST MARCH LANE, SUITE 100 
STOCKTON, CA 95219 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call.  

2. Public Comment.  The public may comment on any matter within the District’s jurisdiction that is not on 
the agenda.  Matters on the agenda may be commented on by the public when the matter is taken up.  All 
comments are limited to 5 minutes for general public comment and per agenda item in accordance with 
Resolution 2014-06.  

3. Minutes. Approval of Minutes of the April 8, 2024 meeting.  

4. District Finances. Presentation of Financial Status Report.  Discussion and possible action. 

5. Budget.  Discussion and direction to staff regarding Draft Budget for Fiscal Year 2024-2025. 

6. District Engineer Report. Presentation of Engineer’s Report.  Discussion and possible action: 

I. TASK LIST FROM OCTOBER 2, 2023, BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 

A. Maps, Profiles, and Cross sections 

a. Record drawings and O&M documentation will be forwarded to R&F for incorporation 
into SJAFCA’s overall LOMR submittal to FEMA. 

II. WISCONSIN PUMP STATION 

A. Project closeout: 

a. Project closeout documentation (e.g., O&M and pump certification) from the Contractor 
has been received and is being reviewed. 

B. Record drawings and O&M documentation are being compiled and summarized and is 
expected to be provided to Abel and R&F by mid-May. 

III. LEVEE MAINTENANCE PROJECT – FY 2022-2023 

A. Construction costs through 4/30/24 are $710,672. 

B. Additional lots for RSP: 

1



This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by 
the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California 
Government Code §54954.2).  Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to 
participate in the meeting should contact Rhonda Olmo at 209/948-8200 during regular business hours, at least 
forty-eight hours prior to the time of the meeting. 

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Trustees after distribution of the agenda packet are 
available for public inspection in the office of the District Secretary at Neumiller & Beardslee, 3121 West March 
Lane, Suite 100, Stockton, California during normal business hours.  The agenda is also available on the 
Reclamation District website at:  http://www.rd1614.com/

1777936-1

a. Six additional lots have been completed through 4/30/24.  Three additional lots have been 
identified.  Work has begun and will be completed before 6/30/24. 

b. A request to DWR has been made seeking a $300K amendment to its Subventions 
application for FY 2023-2024.  The amendment request will be considered at the June 
2024 CVFPB Board meeting. 

c. RSP budget status. 

IV. STORM DRAIN AT HOOVER-TYLER LITTLE LEAGUE 

A. KSN is coordinating with Dino & Son to repair two of the five manholes outside the 
ballfields to realign and raise the frame and lid after completion of the RSP work. 

B. KSN will reengage the Little League’s civil engineer and allow them to lower the frame and 
lid at the other three manholes located within the ballfields provided they all KSN to survey 
the top of the manhole lids before they “backfill”. 

7. Superintendent’s Report. Presentation of Superintendent’s Report; request for direction. 

8. Letter of Map Revision. Discussion and possible action regarding Letter of Map Revision. 

a. Memo to District Board regarding FEMA CLOMR. 

9. Report on Meetings Attended. 

10. Trustee Reports. Discussion and direction on Trustee Reports.  

a. History of Smith Canal Levee Certifications. 

b. Digitization of District Meeting Minutes and Engineering Reports. 

11. District Calendar.     

a. Next Meeting – June 3, 2024.  

12. Items for Future Meetings. Items for future meetings. 

13. Correspondence. Discussion and direction.  

14. Agency Reports. Report on San Joaquin Area Flood Control Agency’s Smith Canal Gate Structure 
Project.  

15. District Bills. Motion to Approve of Bills.   

16. Adjournment.   

2



AGENDA PACKET 
RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1614 

MAY 6, 2024 

ITEM  COMMENTARY 

1.  Self-explanatory. 

2.   Self-explanatory. 

3.   Please see attached. 

4.            Please see attached. 

5.  Self-explanatory.  

6.  Please see attached. 

7.  Please see attached. 

8 (a).  Please see attached. 

9 Self-explanatory. 

10.  Self-explanatory. 

11.  Please see attached. 

12.  Self-explanatory. 

13.  Self-explanatory. 

14.  Self-explanatory. 

15.  Please see attached. 

16.  Self-explanatory. 

3



ITEM 3 

4



1773723-1

DRAFT MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING OF BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
FOR RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1614 

HELD MONDAY, APRIL 8, 2024 

The April Special Meeting of the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District 1614 was held on Monday, 
April 8, 2024, at the hour of 6:00 p.m. at the Ambler’s Club, 2000 Amblers Ln, Stockton, CA 95204. 

Roll Call of Board Members and Staff: 
President Kevin Kauffman, Trustee Chris Gaines, Trustee Dominick Gulli, Attorney Andy Pinasco, 
Engineer Chris Neudeck, Superintendent Abel Palacio, and Secretary Rhonda Olmo  

The following members of the public were present:  Juan Neira and Kim Floyd (SJAFCA).  A list of 
additional individuals in attendance is outlined in the meeting sign-in sheet, which is attached to these 
minutes. 

Absent were:  None 

Item 1. Call to Order/Roll Call.  President Kauffman called the meeting to order at 6:05 p.m.  

Item 2. Public Comment. The public may comment on any matter within the District’s jurisdiction that 
is not on the agenda. Matters on the agenda may be commented on by the public when the matter is taken 
up. All comments are limited to 5 minutes for general public comment and per agenda item in accordance 
with Resolution 2014-06. 

President Kauffman introduced the Board, Staff, and two SJAFCA attendees to the public. He mentioned 
that at this time the public may comment on any matters they have with the District.  A question was 
asked as to why there is drilling in the levee between Mission and I5.  District Engineer, Chris Neudeck 
said the drilling is about the Lower San Joaquin River Feasibility Study and he went on to explain how it 
was voted on and its overall plan for levee improvements along the western front. 

Item 3. Minutes.  Approval of Minutes of the March 4, 2024 meeting.

After review, 

On a motion by Trustee Gulli, seconded by Trustee Gaines, the Trustee’s present voted unanimously to 
approve the March 4, 2024 by the following vote: 

Ayes:  Gaines, Gulli, Kauffman 
Noes:  None 
Abstain: None 
Absent:  None 

Item 4. District Finances.  Presentation of Financial Status Report. Discussion and possible action.

Rhonda Olmo provided a written and oral report on the District’s revenues and expenditures. She 
reported that the District is at 75% for their Fiscal Year.  Questions were asked and answered about the 
year to date over budget allocations.  Trustee Gulli requested that a report be provided to the Trustee’s 
monthly on the individual pump station PG&E expenses. 

After review, 

On a motion by Trustee Gaines, seconded by Trustee Gulli, the Trustee’s present voted unanimously to 
approve the Financial Report as presented by the following vote. 

5



DRAFT Minutes of Reclamation District 1614 
April 8, 2024 
Page 2 

1773723-1

Ayes:  Gulli, Gaines, Kauffman 
Noes:  None 
Abstain: None 
Absent:  None 

Item 5. District Engineer Report. Presentation of Engineer’s Report. Discussion, and possible action: 

I. TASK LIST FROM OCTOBER 2, 2023, BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 

A. Maps, Profiles, and Cross sections 
a.  Record drawings and applicable O&M data (e.g., pump curves) will be 

forwarded to R&F for incorporation into SJAFCA’s overall LOMR submittal to 
FEMA. 

Mr. Neudeck provided a background on his task list.  President Kauffman stated he plans to meet with 
Mr. Erik Almaas next week regarding some of the outstanding issues and to obtain an electronic copy of 
the drainage report.  President Kauffman will also review with Jordan Baldwin once the entire package is 
put together prior to submittal to FEMA. 

II. WISCONSIN PUMP STATION 

A. Project closeout: 

a. Contractor is working on compiling O&M data, manuals, procedures, etc. 
b. Contractor is working on obtaining a pump certification from the pump 

manufacturer. 

Mr. Neudeck mentioned that when the O&M materials are updated that copies of the manual will be 
available in all pump stations. 

B. Record drawings and applicable O&M data (e.g., pump curves) will be forwarded to 
R&F for incorporation into SJAFCA’s overall LOMR submittal to FEMA. 

III. LEVEE MAINTENANCE PROJECT – FY 2022-2023 

A. Construction costs through 2/29/2024 are $710,672. 

B. Additional lots for RSP: 
a. Six additional lots have been completed through 2/28/2024.  Three additional lots 

have been identified.  Work will begin at the end of the month and be completed 
before 6/30/24. 

b. A request to DWR has been made, seeking a $300K amendment to its 
Subventions application for FY 2023-2024.  The amendment request will be 
considered at the June 2024 CVFPB Board meeting. 

c. RSP budget status is as follows: 

6



DRAFT Minutes of Reclamation District 1614 
April 8, 2024 
Page 3 

1773723-1

A. Description B. Amount 

• RSP constructed in June 2023 $102,790 

• RSP constructed in July – September 2023 $357,428 

• Subventions application FY 23-24 RSP budget $425,000 

• Remaining FY 23-24 RSP budget before additional lots $67,575 
o Six additional lots completed through January 

2024
$231,630 

o Final cleanup of six lots in February 2024 
(estimate)

$5,000 

o Removal of fallen trees in February 2024 
(estimate)

$15,000 

o Three additional lots in March 2024 (estimate) $110,000

• Remaining FY 23-24 RSP budget after additional lots ($289,055)

• Amendment request to Subventions application FY 
23-24 

$300,000 

Mr. Neudeck reviewed the above with the public.  He said that this should be wrapping up before the end 
of this fiscal year.  Mr. Neudeck is pleased with the RSP program and encouraged the public to let his 
firm know if anyone wants any work done to their property.  He also explained the requirements of the 
program.  Further discussion was held. 

Attorney Pinasco explained how the General O&M and Wisconsin assessments are managed.  Attorney 
Pinasco also answered questions about flood insurance and the flood map.  He said the goal is by next 
year this time that the mandatory flood insurance will go away.  Attorney Pinasco advised the attendees to 
contact FEMA if they have further questions/concerns about their flood insurance. 

IV. STORM DRAIN AT HOOVER-TYLER LITTLE LEAGUE 

A. KSN is coordinating with Dino & Son to repair two of the five manholes outside the 
ballfields to realign and raise the frame and lid after completion of the RSP work. 

B. KSN will reengage the Little League’s civil engineer and allow them to lower the 
frame and lid at the other three manholes located within the ballfields provided they 
allow KSN to survey the top of the manhole lids before they “backfill”.  

Mr. Neudeck said the contractor will pick up this work again when they do the rock work.   

Item 6.  Superintendent’s Report. Presentation of Superintendent’s Report; request for direction.

Superintendent Palacio reported on the following: 

• The weather this month was mild with showers. 
• This time of year Mr. Palacio starts moving out of the repair mode to preventative maintenance 

mode so he is prepared for the following rainy season. 
• He will begin working on the electrical control systems at the stations. 
• Experienced one RTU failure due to low battery condition. 
• Continuing to collaborate with contractor to get a fence installed at Station #9. 

7



DRAFT Minutes of Reclamation District 1614 
April 8, 2024 
Page 4 

1773723-1

• Looking into weed abatement. 
• Conducted a levee tour, reviewed levee photos, and discussed rodent issue/damage.  Also 

discussed that during the tours he keeps an eye out for potential properties that could benefit from 
the RSP program. 

Mr. Neudeck stated the following: 

• Please let him know if anyone sees beavers. 
• Wants to work with Mr. Palacio on a possible RSP site discovered during Mr. Palacio’s Levee 

Tour. 

Item 7.  Letter of Map Revision.  Discussion and possible action regarding Letter of Map Revision.

President Kauffman explained to the attendees that because the District upgraded the Wisconsin Pump 
Station that it had asked FEMA to take this area out of the flood zone and put it in a flood zone x which 
would not require mandatory flood insurance.  President Kauffman stated that FEMA responded to the 
District’s application a few months ago and the District is now putting together their follow-up response 
to get the Letter of Map Revision.  SJAFCA is doing a similar process this June based on them putting in 
the Smith Canal Gate.  Further discussion was held under the Engineer’s Report. 

Item 8.   Report on Meetings Attended.  Discussion and direction. 

Mr. Neudeck reported that he attends the Delta Levee & Habitat Committee meetings.  Mr. Gulli reported 
he attends the Delta Stewardship Council meetings where they discuss climate change and adaption.  Mr. 
Neudeck reported that the County of San Joaquin Public Works Department contacted Abel Palacio about 
a cul-de-sac on Lake Ave. that is not draining well.  Mr. Neudeck reported that the Public Works 
Department is collaborating well with him and Mr. Palacio and being receptive about their comments. 

Item 9.   Trustee Reports.   Discussion and direction on Trustee Reports.    

President Kauffman reported that the Stockton Golf and Country Club is doing some excavating to 
provide more stormwater storage. 

Item 10. District Calendar. 

a. Next Meeting – May 6, 2024 

Item 11. Items for Future Meetings. Items for Future Meetings.    

• Review of storage files and possible digitization.   

Item 12. Correspondence. Discussion and direction.

The Trustees reviewed the March 12, 2024 Public Auction Notice from the County. 

Item 13. Agency Reports. Report on San Joaquin Area Flood Control Agency’s Smith Canal Gate 
Structure Project. 

Juan Neira reported the following on SJAFCA’s Smith Canal Gate Project:  

8



DRAFT Minutes of Reclamation District 1614 
April 8, 2024 
Page 5 

1773723-1

• SJAFCA is in its final stage for construction. 
• Stated SJAFCA is on schedule to provide the Letter of Map Revision to FEMA by the end of 

May.   

Mr. Neira answered questions from the public about the purpose of the Smith Canal Gate.  President 
Kauffman reminded Mr. Neira that RD1614 is to receive a copy of the O&M Manual for their comment 
prior to submittal to FEMA. 

Mr. Neira and Ms. Floyd made themselves available for questions after the meeting concluded. 

Item 14. District Bills.  Motion to Approve of Bills. 

After review, 

On a motion by Trustee Gaines, seconded by Trustee Gulli, the Trustee’s present voted unanimously to 
approve the March bills by the following vote. 

Ayes:  Gulli, Gaines, Kauffman 
Noes:  None 
Abstain: None 
Absent:  None 

Item 15. Adjournment.   The meeting concluded at 7:22 p.m.  

Respectfully submitted, 

Rhonda L. Olmo 
   District Secretary

9



RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1614 

Meeting Sign-In Sheet Monday, April 8, 2024 

SIGNING OF THIS SHEET IS VOLUNTARY AND IS NOT REQUIRED TO ATTEND THIS MEETING. 

THIS SIGN IN SHEET WILL BE ATTACHED TO THE MINUTES OF THE BOARD MEETING 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

First Name Last Name 

A(f1) cc Sgagi 06d117, 4 9 r(; 1z/

04 - -0-09L-

4e._ /11,(/z__. 
\J •11-(5-- ( . -frN)(Q---> 

Sk NrAl 

'

alw CLu,sc( -vq. (_,14KTs- i-f2rc, 
it / _r. , , L-4/--)--7
eaceM 4 (tole-4 ik O ,A(4-# IV g-ieftif 

10



Reclamation District 1614

March 2024 Bills

NAME INVOICE # AMOUNT TOTAL $ WARRANT # CHECK # SUBVENTION FUND 

Kevin Kauffman $100.00 6318

$100.00

Christian Gaines $50.00 6319

$50.00

Dominick Gulli $50.00 6320

$50.00

Rhonda Olmo $1,847.81 6321

$1,847.81

Neumiller & Beardslee 347347 $3,024.89 6322

$3,024.89

Kjeldsen, Sinnock & Neudeck, Inc. 37302 $3,243.75 6323

37303 $435.00

37304 $157.50

37305 $72.50

37306 $728.75

37307 $1,410.00

37308 $4,285.74

37309 $481.25

$10,814.49

Port City Marketing Solutions, Inc. 21031 $1,925.00 6324

$1,925.00

Delk Pest Control 223059 $220.00 6325

$220.00

Dino and Son Ditching Service

Progress Pay Estimate No. 7 24-03 $115,624.90 6317

$115,624.90

11



Reclamation District 1614

March 2024 Bills

Abel Palacio - March Payroll $1,427.62 Direct Deposit

$1,427.62

State of California Payroll Taxes - March $78.16 online

$78.16

Federal Government Payroll Taxes - March $487.15 online

$487.15

ADP - Period Ending 2/29/24 655607545 $125.95 online

$125.95

T-Mobile $111.85 online

$111.85

Comcast $141.77 online

$141.77

PG&E $3,607.62 online

$3,607.62

State Compensation Insurance Fund 1001938687 $712.25 online

$712.25

WARRANT TOTAL: $133,657.09

CHECKING TOTAL: $6,692.37

TOTAL BILLS PAID $140,349.46

12



ITEM 4 

13



Budget Item Budget Amount

Expended

MTD

Expended

YTD % YTD

GENERAL FUND

Administrative
G1 Annual Audit 8,000.00$          $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
G2 Public Communication & Noticing 7,500.00 $6,973.34 15,232.68 203.10%
G3 Election Expense 0.00 $0.00 0.00 0.00%
G4 Superintendent 55,000.00 $2,368.27 26,754.94 48.65%
G4a Secretary 16,000.00 $1,493.03 15,713.51 98.21%
G5 Workers' Compensation 3,000.00 $0.00 1,893.02 63.10%
G6 Trustee Fees 4,000.00 $200.00 1,900.00 47.50%
G7 County Assessment Administration 8,000.00 $0.00 5,449.12 68.11%
G7A General Assessment Administration (Engineers) 8,000.00 $0.00 10,763.74 134.55%
G8 Office Supplies 1,000.00 $0.00 1,237.42 123.74%
G9 Communication (phones, radios, etc.) 3,000.00 $253.38 2,483.26 82.78%
G12 Education/Memberships 3,000.00 $0.00 2,268.00 75.60%
G13 Non Management Staff 0.00 $0.00 0.00 0.00%
G13A LOMR 0.00 $0.00 0.00 0.00%

TOTAL $116,500.00 $11,288.02 $83,695.69 71.84%
Consultants

G14 General Engineering 30,000.00$        $1,561.25 $54,658.13 182.19%
G15 General Legal 30,000.00 $2,596.55 21,126.67 70.42%

TOTAL 60,000.00$        $4,157.80 $75,784.80 126.31%
Property & Equipment

G16 Operation & Maintenance 3,000.00$          $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
G16A District Vehicle Expenses 3,500.00 $0.00 1,657.98 47.37%
G17 Acquisitions 0.00 $0.00 0.00 0.00%
G18 Flood Fight Supplies 0.00 $0.00 0.00 0.00%

TOTAL 6,500.00$          $0.00 $1,657.98 25.51%
Other

G19 Insurance 19,500.00$        $0.00 $17,928.76 91.94%
TOTAL 19,500.00$        $0.00 $17,928.76 91.94%

TOTAL GENERAL FUND 202,500.00$      15,445.82$        179,067.23$      

RECURRING EXPENSES

Levee
R1 General Maintenance 15,000.00$        $0.00 8,259.82 55.07%
R1A Engineering - General 25,000.00 $876.25 14,953.44 59.81%
R1C Riprap and Levee Repair 350,000.00 $2,222.50 747,742.23 213.64%
R1D DWR 5 Year Plan 0.00 $0.00 0.00 0.00%
R1E Storm Emergency 0.00 $0.00 0.00 0.00%

TOTAL 390,000.00$      $3,098.75 $770,955.49 197.68%
Drainage

R2 Electricity 35,000.00$        $3,709.52 $24,665.18 70.47%
R3 Sump Clearing 30,000.00 $0.00 5,470.00 18.23%
R4 Plant O&M 75,000.00 $6,568.58 34,025.83 45.37%
R4A Pest Control 3,000.00 $220.00 2,288.98 76.30%
R5 Wisconsin Pump Station Design 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R6 Wisconsin Pump Station Construction 0.00 $0.00 23,545.10 0.00%

TOTAL 143,000.00$      $10,498.10 $89,995.09 62.93%

TOTAL RECURRING EXPENSES 533,000.00$      13,596.85$        860,950.58$      

TOTAL EXPENSE BUDGET 735,500.00$      29,042.67$        1,040,017.81$   

RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1614
FINANCIAL REPORT  MEETING MAY 2024 MEETING

% OF FISCAL YEAR ELAPSED THROUGH END OF APRIL - 83.3%

14



INCOME
Anticipated

Assessment - Existing 346,725.80$       $0.00 $437,124.66 126.07%

Assessment - Wisconsin 97,090.00 $0.00 $61,717.01 63.57%

Interest 20,000.00 $0.00 $65,246.00 326.23%

Property Tax 171,664.00 $0.00 $107,266.39 62.49%
Subvention Reimbursement 125,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
2019-2020 DWR 5-Year Plan 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Delta Grant II - Flood Fight Supplies 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
TOTAL 760,479.80$      $0.00 $671,354.06 88.28%

TOTAL NET INCOME (LOSS) 24,979.80$        

O&M Fund Balance (as of 4/30/24) 2,159,220.10

Wisconsin Fund Balance (as of 4/30/24) 180,697.40

Proposed Expenses 29,042.67
TOTAL CASH 2,310,874.83$   

Checking Account Balance (as of 4/30/2024) 20,587.67
TOTAL CASH  ON HAND 2,331,462.50$   

Wisconsin Pump Station Costs: $871,811.87

See attached for details.

15



TRANSFER NUMBER TRANSFER DATE TRANSFER AMOUNT INTEREST TO DATE TOTAL AMOUNT DUE WITH INTEREST

1 1/5/2022 $492,918.87 1,267.25$                $494,186.12

2 1/5/2022 $231,315.14 594.69$                   $231,909.83

3 2/3/2022 $66,386.00 143.77$                   $66,529.77

4 5/3/2022 $7,058.20 4.21$                        $7,062.41

5 6/7/2022 $47,436.70 13.30$                      $47,450.00

7 10/4/2022 $22,670.51 20.22$                      $22,690.73

8 $1,983.01

Subtotals $869,768.43 2,043.44$                $869,828.86

16



Reclamation District 1614
FY 2023-2024 - Electricity Costs

Station Start Date End Date Usage Usage Unit Cost
Cost After

 Adjustment
2013 Franklin Ave
Service Agr. # - 6153060274 6/14/2023 7/16/2023 190.88 KWH $101.78

7/17/2023 8/14/2023 171.12 KWH $92.63
8/15/2023 9/13/2023 184.64 KWH $99.56
9/14/2023 10/15/2023 203.4 KWH $106.06

10/16/2023 11/13/2023 285.6 KWH $129.11
11/14/2023 12/13/2023 204.32 KWH $100.78
12/14/2023 1/15/2024 578 KWH $253.32
1/16/2024 2/13/2024 816.32 KWH $388.96
2/14/2024 3/14/2024 425.32 KWH $216.37
3/15/2024 4/15/2024 434.4 KWH $222.06

Station Start Date End Date Usage Usage Unit Cost
Cost After

 Adjustment
3505 Wisconsin Ave S/S 
Calaveras River
Service Agr. # - 6151179340 6/14/2023 7/16/2023 645.12 KWH $267.55

7/17/2023 8/14/2023 483.88 KWH $213.26
8/15/2023 9/13/2023 613.72 KWH $260.99
9/14/2023 10/15/2023 649.4 KWH $256.86

11/14/2023 12/13/2023 467.36 KWH $370.45
12/14/2023 1/15/2024 10317 KWH $3,796.61
1/16/2024 2/13/2024 2881.28 KWH $3,437.01
2/14/2024 3/14/2024 2353.56 KWH $2,142.31
3/15/2024 4/15/2024 2187.92 KWH $2,288.54

Station Start Date End Date Usage Usage Unit Cost
Cost After

 Adjustment
Smith Canal at Lake Dr
Service Agr. # - 6156358405 6/14/2023 7/16/2023 54.69 KWH $47.03

7/17/2023 8/14/2023 49.73 KWH $42.18
8/15/2023 9/13/2023 53.2 KWH $44.41
9/14/2023 10/15/2023 57.69 KWH $47.04

10/16/2023 11/13/2023 54.15 KWH $42.46
11/14/2023 12/13/2023 57.49 KWH $44.45
12/14/2023 1/15/2024 69.05 KWH $53.24
1/16/2024 2/13/2024 65.97 KWH $51.67
2/14/2024 3/14/2024 60.16 KWH $49.99
3/15/2024 4/15/2024 62.27 KWH $52.62

Electric Adjustment 3/15/2024 4/15/2024 -$55.17 -$2.55

17



Reclamation District 1614
FY 2023-2024 - Electricity Costs

Station Start Date End Date Usage Usage Unit Cost
Cost After

 Adjustment
3839 Stepping Stone Way
Service Agr. # - 6157998088 6/14/2023 7/16/2023 122.27 KWH $77.26

7/17/2023 8/14/2023 85.01 KWH $58.71
8/15/2023 9/13/2023 85.06 KWH $59.75
9/14/2023 10/15/2023 85.89 KWH $60.72

10/16/2023 11/13/2023 78.99 KWH $54.03
11/14/2023 12/13/2023 64.65 KWH $49.67
12/14/2023 1/15/2024 101.19 KWH $68.73
1/16/2024 2/13/2024 120.21 KWH $78.95
2/14/2024 3/14/2024 109.21 KWH $74.87
3/15/2024 4/15/2024 112.9 KWH $78.42

Electric Adjustment 3/15/2024 4/15/2024 -$55.17 $23.25

Station Start Date End Date Usage Usage Unit Cost
Cost After

 Adjustment
Wisconsin Plymouth Smith CL
Service Agr. # - 6157998094 6/14/2023 7/16/2023 680.33 KWH $273.05

7/17/2023 8/14/2023 402.55 KWH $171.32
8/15/2023 9/13/2023 336.54 KWH $149.07
9/14/2023 10/15/2023 333.22 KWH $145.71

10/16/2023 11/13/2023 375.39 KWH $152.51
11/14/2023 12/13/2023 405.71 KWH $164.48
12/14/2023 1/15/2024 1180.05 KWH $464.55
1/16/2024 2/13/2024 1618.67 KWH $705.99
2/14/2024 3/14/2024 995.47 KWH $444.19
3/15/2024 4/15/2024 1450.5 KWH $639.34

Station Start Date End Date Usage Usage Unit Cost
Cost After

 Adjustment
E/S Moreing Rd. 
S/O Country Club Blvd.
Service Agr. # - 6157998111 6/14/2023 7/16/2023 94.54 KWH $61.68

7/17/2023 8/14/2023 81.34 KWH $53.87
8/15/2023 9/13/2023 82.86 KWH $55.39
9/14/2023 10/15/2023 87.92 KWH $57.93

10/16/2023 11/13/2023 87.21 KWH $53.81
11/14/2023 12/13/2023 79.79 KWH $52.09
12/14/2023 1/15/2024 99.72 KWH $64.78
1/16/2024 2/13/2024 111.08 KWH $70.61
2/14/2024 3/14/2024 90.17 KWH $62.59
3/15/2024 4/15/2024 101.08 KWH $69.00

Electric Adjustment 3/15/2024 4/15/2024 -$55.17 $13.83

18



Reclamation District 1614
FY 2023-2024 - Electricity Costs

Station Start Date End Date Usage Usage Unit Cost
Cost After

 Adjustment
2440 River Dr.
Service Agr. # - 6157998332 6/14/2023 7/16/2023 83.29 KWH $57.66

7/17/2023 8/14/2023 72.82 KWH $50.79
8/15/2023 9/13/2023 72.26 KWH $51.55
9/14/2023 10/15/2023 79.93 KWH $55.05

10/16/2023 11/13/2023 78.73 KWH $50.88
11/14/2023 12/13/2023 75.39 KWH $50.57
12/14/2023 1/15/2024 96.17 KWH $63.15
1/16/2024 2/13/2024 116.55 KWH $72.89
2/14/2024 3/14/2024 79.38 KWH $58.06
3/15/2024 4/15/2024 103.33 KWH $69.89

Electric Adjustment 3/15/2024 4/15/2024 -$55.17 $14.72

Station Start Date End Date Usage Usage Unit Cost
Cost After

 Adjustment
N Bank Smith Cl AT,
Buena Vista Pump
Service Agr. # - 6157998560 6/14/2023 7/16/2023 112.6 KWH $68.40

7/17/2023 8/14/2023 101.94 KWH $61.59
8/15/2023 9/13/2023 106.08 KWH $64.13
9/14/2023 10/15/2023 111.28 KWH $66.36

10/16/2023 11/13/2023 117.87 KWH $64.32
11/14/2023 12/13/2023 109.87 KWH $62.43
12/14/2023 1/15/2024 319.84 KWH $144.41
1/16/2024 2/13/2024 423.1 KWH $201.91
2/14/2024 3/14/2024 237.33 KWH $124.50
3/15/2024 4/15/2024 255.51 KWH $134.28

Station Start Date End Date Usage Usage Unit Cost
Cost After

 Adjustment
Kirk Near Calaveras RV
Service Agr. # - 6157998673 6/14/2023 7/16/2023 85.9 KWH $58.28  

7/17/2023 8/14/2023 72.13 KWH $50.38
8/15/2023 9/13/2023 74.84 KWH $52.39
9/14/2023 10/15/2023 83.48 KWH $56.30

10/16/2023 11/13/2023 99.18 KWH $57.88
11/14/2023 12/13/2023 81.79 KWH $52.79
12/14/2023 1/15/2024 105.48 KWH $66.56
1/16/2024 2/13/2024 162.32 KWH $92.08
2/14/2024 3/14/2024 97.62 KWH $65.74
3/15/2024 4/15/2024 137.97 KWH $84.60

19



Reclamation District 1614
FY 2023-2024 - Electricity Costs

Station Start Date End Date Usage Usage Unit Cost
Cost After

 Adjustment
2958 Canal Dr.
Service Agr. # - 6157998726 6/14/2023 7/16/2023 275.92 KWH $125.56

7/17/2023 8/14/2023 81.89 KWH $53.97
8/15/2023 9/13/2023 77.93 KWH $53.57
9/14/2023 10/15/2023 84.37 KWH $56.65

10/16/2023 11/13/2023 92.89 KWH $55.73
11/14/2023 12/13/2023 109.51 KWH $62.29
12/14/2023 1/15/2024 237.84 KWH $116.38
1/16/2024 2/13/2024 367.05 KWH $178.56
2/14/2024 3/14/2024 234.42 KWH $123.32
3/15/2024 4/15/2024 235.09 KWH $125.43

Station Start Date End Date Usage Usage Unit Cost
Cost After

 Adjustment
Plymouth & River Dr. NW
Service Agr. # - 6157998834 6/14/2023 7/16/2023 372.36 KWH $161.62

7/17/2023 8/14/2023 309.15 KWH $137.31
8/15/2023 9/13/2023 348.92 KWH $153.89
9/14/2023 10/15/2023 316.23 KWH $140.09

10/16/2023 11/13/2023 291.55 KWH $124.01
11/14/2023 12/13/2023 319.05 KWH $134.46
12/14/2023 1/15/2024 484.29 KWH $210.74
1/16/2024 2/13/2024 671.47 KWH $307.22
2/14/2024 3/14/2024 525.21 KWH $245.68
3/15/2024 4/15/2024 460.35 KWH $221.19

20



ITEM 6 

21



1 
 

 
Kevin Kauffman, President 
Christian Gaines, Trustee 
Dominick Gulli, Trustee  

RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1614 
SMITH TRACT 

Andrew J. Pinasco, Counsel 
Rhonda L. Olmo, Secretary 

Christopher H. Neudeck, Engineer 
Abel Palacio, Superintendent 

 BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING  
 MONDAY, MAY 6, 2024 

2:00 PM 
 

 ENGINEER’S REPORT 
  

 

I. TASK LIST FROM OCTOBER 2, 2023, BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 

A. Maps, Profiles, and Cross sections  
a. Record drawings and O&M documentation will be forwarded to R&F for 

incorporation into SJAFCA’s overall LOMR submittal to FEMA. 
 

II. WISCONSIN PUMP STATION 

A. Project closeout: 

a. Project closeout documentation (e.g., O&M and pump certification) from the 
Contractor has been received and is being reviewed. 

B. Record drawings and O&M documentation are being compiled and summarized and is 
expected to be provided to Abel and R&F by mid-May. 

 
III. LEVEE MAINTENANCE PROJECT – FY 2022-2023 

A. Construction costs through 4/30/2024 are $710,672. 

B. Additional lots for RSP: 

a. Six additional lots have been completed through 4/30/2024.  Three additional lots 
have been identified.  Work has begun and will be completed before 6/30/2024. 

b. A request to DWR has been made seeking a $300k amendment to its Subventions 
application for FY 2023-2024.  The amendment request will be considered at the June 
2024 CVFPB Board meeting. 

c. RSP budget status is as follows: 

Description Amount 
RSP constructed in June 2023 $102,790 
RSP constructed in July 2023 – April 2024 $607,882 
Subventions application FY 23-24 RSP budget $425,000 
Remaining FY 23-24 RSP budget before additional three lots ($182,882) 

Three additional lots in May/June 2024 $110,000 
Remaining FY 23-24 RSP budget after additional three lots ($292,882) 

Amendment request to Subventions application FY 23-24 $300,000 

 

22



2 
 

IV. Storm Drain at Hoover-Tyler Little League  

A. KSN is coordinating with Dino & Son to repair two of the five manholes outside the 
ballfields to realign and raise the frame and lid after completion of the RSP work. 

B. KSN will reengage the Little League’s civil engineer and allow them to lower the frame 
and lid at the other three manholes located within the ballfields provided they allow KSN 
to survey the top of the manhole lids before they “backfill”.  

23



ITEM 7 

24



 1 

 RD 1614 Superintendent's Report  5/01//2024 
 April  2024 

 With the weather becoming more mild during the early spring months, I began to focus on some of the 
 repairs of the pumps that we are not able to do during heavy rain periods. I have  also  been focusing on 
 preventative maintenance of the grounds, levee  inspection and  rip-rap installation. 

 The pump rebuild and motor replacement at station #4- Plymouth & Smith Canal is near completion. The 
 rebuilt pump and motor was delivered to the site and  installed on 4-18-24. At the time of this report  the 
 work still  remaining is  to attach the motor coupling to the pump, wiring the motor , start up and testing. 
 The sluice gate at the same pump station was found to be partially embedded in the concrete wall and 
 was partially  submerged due to water entering into the station . It was  the opinion of Greg Moorman 
 and of myself  that removal of the gate would provide little advantage to equalize both sides of the wet 
 wells  as previously thought due to the small opening in the concrete  wall  between the two halves of 
 the wet well.. We felt that adding the 2 separate wet well controllers as was completed several months 
 ago, would provide the needed  functionality to manage stormwater entering into the station.. We 
 therefore left the sluice gate in place and began to focus on the installation of the rebuilt pump. 

 With increased sunny weather, the pump station yards have been blooming with weeds and grasses. I 
 hired a contractor to help me in cutting and removing the overgrowth at several of our stations. 

 Levee inspection :  a levee inspection was performed on April 30. There were no problems to report 
 A few more properties were identified  that are well suited for rip-rap installations. I will follow up on 
 these locations a little later. A full report of our levee inspection is pending and was not ready  at the time 
 of this report but will be included in my next report in May. 

 This concludes my report. 
 Respectfully: 
 Abel Palacio -  Reclamation District 1614 Superintendent: 

25



ITEM 8 (a) 

26



FEMA LOMR RD 1614
Trustee Memo to Board.

st1l24

The LOMR requires that that the interior drainage requirements for the Yosemite Pump Station
be included to remove the special flood hazard area. The enclosed Kathy Schaefer letter from
SJAFCA's website under "Lower Calaveras and Walker Slough Accreditation" includes a note
that states the "Areas impacted by interior drainage may be mapped as a special flood
hazard nren."

At the last meeting Engineer Nuedeck requested that Chris Elias verify that the Calaveras River
South Bank West of 15 was certified and Mr. Elias stated that it was certified. However, the
certification from Kathy Schaefer excludes interior drainage. Kathy Schaefer although, an
employee of FEMA is not authorized to issue a CLOMR or LOMR.

This being the case the LOMR comes down to whether the streets hold the excess Stormwater
that the Yosemite Pump Cannot handle. PBI's 1702l6IDA residual flooding map indicates that
the water will spread out throughout the entire area and stay in the streets and be between I to 3
ft. deep. (See enclosed 100-year residual flood maps).

1. The 170216 PBI IDA assumes that streets will hold a 100-year storm storage at I ft. or
less and not over flow to the low point in the system. This appears to be based on a
Technical Memo which was prepared for SJAFCA l0ll2ll0 which states that " lt was
assumed that approximately one-half of the street neLworks couldfill up with waler to a
depth of one foot before the water would inundate any buildings. " The IDA used
"Professional judgement was used to determine the pond boundaries"

Again, the District should consider reouesting clarification from FEMA as to the
status of this interior drainage

Resardins the historv of the Canal FEMA Levee certifications

At the 215107 RD 1614 Meeting. KSN proposed to provide levee evaluations to certify levees to
meet FEMA requirements for $500,000 and take 6 to 9 months. Includes Oct 2006 Procedure
Memo 43 PAL requirements.

"Regarding the Levee Evaluation, Mr. Neudeck presented Exhibit B. within the
engineer's report and discussed the summary of the estimated engineering cosfs and
estimated completed of fasks required to satisfy a FEMA Letter of Map Revision
process (LOMR), as he had been directed to do at the last District meeting. Regarding
the Embankment and Foundation Stability, totaling $200,000 between Kleinfelder and
KSN /nc., Mr. Neudeck reported thatif is his understanding that fhis cosf will be shared
between the state (50%) and another local agency (50%) - not necessarily the District.
On the other items, it was thought fhese cosfs could qualify within the scope of the
levee subventions program wherein the State covers 75% and the District 25% of the
cosfs. lt was thought that the projected work would take between six and nine months to

I

27



do. He said that the maps should be out between August and September, 2007 and that
will tell us whether we are certified. After that, there would be one year to get certified
and if not done, there would be the possibility of flood insurance requirements.

On3l2ll07 RD 1614 Engineer KSN sends a letter to the FEMA consultant, Jack Eldridge, of
Michael Baker Inc. that states:

"RD 1614 considers their levee to be in good condition with no failures or instances of
instability. RD 1614 is confident their levees have been adequately maintained since the
time of construction and to the best of their knowledge believe their levee meet the
Code of Federal Regulations Title 44, Section 65.10 (44 CFR 65.10). RD 1614 therefore
believes they should not be delineated into a special flood hazard area and requests an
Opportunity for consideration as a Provisionally Accredited Levee (PAL)."

At the 4116107 RD 1614 meeting

"Nexf discussed by Chris Neudeck was the Levee Evaluation and Mr. Neudeck reported
they are trying to work on a non-project levee grant proposal, wherein there may be the
possibility of 50% of the monies coming from the City-County and another 50%o from
Bond money. Under B Mr. Neudeck reported that RD 1614 doesn't have any LOMR
but that a request for a Provisionally Accredit Levee (PAL) is being requested (see
documentation in agenda packet). He stated that there never has been anything that
indicated instability in Smith Canal. lf a PAL were granted, the District would have 2
years to provide information. The District may know something in May. Under lll. 8.,
there was a review of the TAC's proposed MOU and whether the District is interested in
unifying with San Joaquin County. (See Agenda ltem 9 for further discussion regarding
the MOU). Mr. Neudeck also discussed San Joaquin Flood Management's TAC non-
project grant proposal covering Geotechnical lnvestigation of the Smith CanalLeyees.

It was also discussed fhaf a meeting was held on April 4, 2007, between Chris
Neudeck, John Stovall, Randell Normal, and Jim Giottonini regarding damning up
Smith Canal. This was just for discussion purposes and no action came out of the
meeting.

2

28



It appears that our Engineer did not follow through with the levee certification as planned as it
could not be completed in 2 years. 17 years later in hindsight it would have been much faster and
less expensive to certify the levees, than constructing the Smith Canal Gate. In 2015 Kleinfelder
came out with the Urban Levee Evaluation that indicated the levees meet to requirements of CFR
65.10 and even then, would have saved substantial time and expense.

Thank You

Dominick Gulli PE, PLS
Trustee

Exhibits

(EX r0)
(EX 20)
(EX 30)
(EX 40)

7lxl7

MN^

ll2Illl Kathy Schaefer Letter of review of certification package
215107 RD 1614 Minutes.
3l2ll07 KSN letter to FEMA requesting PAL
14116107 RD 1614 Minutes.

Figure 14. 100-year Residual Floodplain without upsized Wisconsin Pump Station
Figure 15. 1O0-year Residual Floodplain with upsized Wisconsin Pump Station
Figure 16. 100-year Residual Floodplain with upsized Wisconsin Pump Station

(EX 14)
(EX 1s)
(Ex l6)

05088iNo.

EXP

KC\ 0

a

CIV 1V

J

29



,'i';n5l?/^ t
rl

s

lr ?.

ii-,r'::"::.ii

ar'-.t\
)\
J\

('.S. l)rpirrlnrcnt rrf Ilonrelnnrl Securitl
I I I I ljroadrrar'. Suite ll0()
Oukland. (lA c).1(,()7-{052

, ', ,;;111
' ,, tLle F
:-ll,','n"'tt, ,

ii",.il11...1:'i' r'

,ffi FEMAll
nl

4'' /
.')

.,. r t,, t_; Vl'
.lanrrar'1, 2l,2Al I

Mr. "larnes [J. Giottonirri
Executive Dilector
San .loacltrin Area Floocl Clontiol Agcncl,
22 D. Wcbcr Avenue. ltoorn 301

Stockton. (: A I 5202-23 I 7

Deal Mr. Giottonini

T'his letter is in lef-erence to the reviewoltlre levee ceriification packagc origirrally sLrburittecl
on lVlarch 21.2A10 and the updatccl infirlrnatiorr that rvas subntitted on Scptcntbet7,20l0 arrcl
Decentber 20,2A l0 by the Satt Joaquin Aretr Floocl Clontrol Agency (SJAFCA) fbl the levee'
system along l.orver Calavet'as River, the San Joacluin River, ancl \\/alkcr Slorrgh. l'he levee
segmcnts of this systcut, I'ound on the cncloscd rnap, have bcen previousl\i idcntifieclas
follolvs:

the levee segmerlts alottg l,orver Calavelas lliver on the north bank (segrnent P454)
auclsouth bank (scgurents Pl40l, Ill40, P356, anclP357);
thc levec scgnlent along thc right bank of the San .loaquirr Rir,er (segnrent P359):
the levee segrnellt along Walker Slough on the north bank (segrnent P268).

Aftel a revie'uv of the clocurttentation and clata srrbnrittecl, it has been cleterrniued that the
minitnurn criteria outlirtecl in l'itle 44, Cocle of lrecleral RegLrlations, Section 65.10 (44 CIFR
65.10). have lreen rnet lbr the ler,ees listecl above. Therefcrle. FEMA plans to tulli' nc.,'.,1',
tltese levee segltlents. l.evee segrnerrt P454, u,hich is a part ola previously accreclitecl levee
systenl on Floocl lnsurance Rate Map (FIRlvl) panels 06077C10320F,0(1077C04551:'. and
06077C0460F, datccl October 16,2009, will be rnappecl as plovicling plotection f}om the l-
percent anttttttl chancc (basc) l'lood.'l-lre al'ea protectecl fl'orn tlre base floocl [r1, ltrlly accredite<l
levec systetns u'ill continue to bc tnappcd as shaeled Zone X ancl an upclated note reflecting
tlte tiew levee status rvill be placed in that arsa. Areas inrpactecl by internal clrainage ntay, he
mappecl as a special floocl hazard area.

AlthoLrgh levee segt'nents Pl40l, P140. P3,56. P357. P359, anrl P268 nreet the rniniururn
criteria otttlinecl irr,1"l ClIR 65.10. other levee scgrllcnts in corleslloncling levee systellls clo not
ntecl 44 Cl"R (t5.10 rcqttilcurcllts. As a lcsult, thc alcas protcctcd fj'om thc lrase f]ood bi'lcvee
svstenrs rlepictecl as provisionall1,3..,'"c1itecl orr tlrc Octobel 16.2009 e[f'ective FlRlr{ n,ith
iclentit'iccl cleliciencies rvill be cle-accreclitecl irr a {irturc FlllvlA rnapping actiorr. ll'aclclitional.
t,s1v, ot'ttptlatecl ittf'ot'tttatiott rcgariling the pcrlolrnaucc or conclition olthese lcvees lrecoure
available. l"F)MA tttal'le-evaluate the lloocl hazarcl clcpictecl on thc elfective IjlRN4. arrd
irtcorporate that ilrlbrnratiorr as r.r'arrautecl.

a

a

30



N,lr, .latnes B. Giottonini
.lanuary 21. 201 I

Page 2 ot'-i

iVlap levisions in the litl.ure ntay lcquire that clata ancl clocunrerrtation be subrnittecl tcl
cletlrclttstratr- coutpliance *'ith lhe 44 CIFR 65.10 critcria at that tirne. Dcsisrr. constrLrction.
tl1:et'atiotr. ancllor tlaintcnancc clocurncrrts lnal: bs requestecl at ally timc. l)eviat.ions li.clnr the
cloctttletttatiott ancl clata subttrittecl to FEIVIA could restrll in tlre levee s.\,stern no lorrger.treing
ttta;rpccl as proviclittu protection fl'orn tlre base floocl on a lirture Fll{N,!. If flt an],poini.
adclititlnal irrfbrnration is ploviclccl to FLivlA tlxit shou's the lcvcc sl,stcllt no longer rneets the
clitct'ia otttlittccl in rl4 C[:R 65.10. FHvIA u'ill sontact the levee o\vr]er arrcl cornrnunitv alrout
;ross i bl 1, cle-acclecl i t i r'l g the levee systcnt.

\Vhile Flli\4A ttta-\'ttta1; tlte re:l-erettcecl lei'ee slster:t as proviclirrg plotection fl'om tlre base
lloocl. it is itttpoflanL to rlote tltat levees ale orrly clesigned to 1;rovicle a spccilic level ol'
;rt'ote'ctiott, Tltc1, s31r bc overtopped or fail in larger flood evcrrts. l-c.r'ee svstellls recprire
legulal trtaitttetrattce attcl perit;clic upgraclcs to letain theil levcl ol'plotecl.iorr. Wlrcn levees clo
firil. thcl' lhil catastrophicallS'. ancl clarnage nra-\'lre rnore signilicanr tharr if the levee \\'AS not
thele.

lit'ct'1'otrc shoulcl ttnclet'stancl the risk to lit-e arrcl propcrtv tlrat lesicles trehincl levees - risk that
evett the best lloocl-control systcrn cannot conrpletcly elinrirratc. For tlrese reasolls, FEMA
cncotrrages people to ullderstflrrcl their risk. "l'he National Flood lusurance Prograrn (NIrlP)
rvas crcatecl 1o reclttce tloocl darnages lry iclerrtif\,ing flood risks, errcoLrragirrg sor.rrrcl
cotnltrlttrity flooclplain lnanagerncnt practiccs" ancl providing lloocl insurance to lessen the
finarrcial irtrpact of lloocl clarnage. Tlrrough the NFIP. plopertl'ownels in pi,rrticipating
conrrnunities are ablc to insure against floocl losses.

1l',r'ou lrave atrv qucstions regalcling this nratter or flclocl hazarcl rnapping in general. plcasc'
corrtactnrebvtclcphoncat(510) 627-7l29orb1'ernailatkathleen.schaef'er,'/ldhs.gov,

Sirrcerelv.

{ftP',(

Kathlecn Schaelbr. P.E.. C-flVI
FH\,IA Itegiorr IX
iVI it i gatiorr [)ivisiorr

l:'lrrclosure : [-evee StatLrs Map

31



\4r'. .larres B. Ciottonirri
.f arrtrary 2l .20r 1

Page 3 of3

cc i\4r. Roger Churchu,e|l. l)eputv Lxecutive Director. SJAFCA
lvlr. Bob Deis. Citl' Nlanaser. Cirl,olsrockrorr
klr. lVlikc Niblock. Director. cornrnunit\, [)cr,e lopnrent Depallrnerrt. cirl,ot'
Stocktorr
Itlr. -l-lrornas 

CaLr. Clhief f)cprrtl,Dircctor. Public Works l)cpar.trnent,. San.loaquirr
Countl,
l\'lr. Mike C'onnellr'. Errgineeling Sen,ices Nianagcr'. San Joaquirr Clourrt-r, Floocl
flout ro I a ncl \\' at c r f ltr rr sc'n,at i on Llita rcl

NIr. Williarn l)unrrirrg. Reclautaiiorr Districr l6l4

32



ffi
} ?E ATLAS TMCT

1608 LINCOLN VW

47' SARGENT.BAR

STOCKTON

NO3 ROUGHSR€AOY

i UNION

2i15 SffMTMC'

A19 ffiIGHT.ETMW

S4LW ROBERISIS

Map Symbology

NotAccredited Levees

Accredited Levees

Proposed SFHA

Protected Areas

; i Reclamation Districts

I7 MOSSDAE

N

A
Created by: BakeTAECOM
Date created: January 11,2A11

2 Miles0 0.5

Levee Status Map - San Joaquin County, CA

33



MINUTES OF MEETINC OIJ I]OARD OF'I'RLJS'I'EES
l,oR RECI.AMA'I'I0N Dts't'ttic'f 1 614
HiIi,D MONDAY, FEBRL'ARY 5,2007

The February 5,7007, mecting of the Boar<l r:lTrustees of Rcclamation District
l6l4 was held lvlonday, Ireburary 5,2A0J, at tlre larv oifice ot'Neumi lier & Bear<lslee,
509 w. weber Avenus, 5'h Floor, stockton, california, at r.he irour of 2:00 p.m.

TRIJSTEES PRESENT WI ilI.I :

ITA}iDELL I] NOITMAN
WILLIAM DTINNING
FET,IX L,()PLT,Z.

OTHERS f,RESEN"I'WERE

IOHN W STOVAI,T,
CITRIS NEUDECK
JEAN L. KNIGI{T
WIt,LlArV "MAX" CALLECOS
JLIDTTH BUETHE
ROtl BRT B ELLI^I (ho meowner)
SHFIRRY GARLO{,'GH (homeowner)

Itern l. Call to Order/Roll Call. President Randell Nornran c',alled the rneeting to order
at 2:00 p.m All Trustces wcre preserrt.

lfcm ?. Public Conrnrent. Ntrrrc.

Item 3. Approval ol' Minutts of ,Ianuary 8, 200?. 'l hc rnirnrtcs ol'thc Januar y 8,2007 ,

tncetiirg were approved as rcad.

Itent 4. Presentation of l''iuancial Status Report. .lean lftught orescnted the financial
slatus report and also disrributed the "Financial Report" fbr'liustees and staff for review.
It is enclosed with the origirral of these minutes. Ms Ifuright also distributcd a listing of
thc rcgisteretl rvart'ants preparccl by the Cor.urty'l'reasurer's 01-fice an<1 reported tfiirt per.
directive ol'the Trustees at the JanLrary, 2007, District meeting, the re gistered warrtrtts
were rcdeenred arrd $152,534.11($150,000.00 prineiptrl, plus $2,-534,13 in{eresr) was paid
to the Bank ol'Stocl<tori. Warrants rvill now be issued again for paymcnt of Distrjct bitls
(payLoli boing the cxceptiol). I-.lpon cornpietion of the review of the finarrcial reporl, Ms.
Knight also rcportcd slre had obtained a voice tnail pliorre numbcr for the t)istrict. Shc
dist|ibuted art addrtional shect witir the numbcr ald cijrections fbr accessirrg the voice
nrail' This uutnbet'will be able to go itrto the uewslettcr (see ltem 7. below). Dissussion
about who will access tnc voice nrails was had and Truslee Norrnan said he would work
or-lt a procedltre otl this tbr rcview. Il was thought tlrat District Superirrtendclrl Max

418t95-l

34



Mirrutes of Rcclanratrorr Distlict I 6l 4
Page 2

Gallegos woltld access tlte voicc rnaileach day btit there shoulcl be a back-up or othcr
conti:rgerrcle.s should the neeci arise

ltcm 5. Presentation of Engineer's Report, and Requesf for Direction. L-lns
Neudeck repotted that the w.orl< at the fu{acNear's Lo'r rs now done and that lhe trnal
ptogress payrncnt haii heen prcscntcd tbr payrnent. lV1s. Klight noted it was inclu{eci ip
this rl ontlr's warrants.

Regarding thc Levee FlvalLration, I4r. Neudeck presenicd Exhibir ts. within the errgipeer's
reporl and discussed lhc surnmary olthe cstimatctl cngineering costs and estirnated
cornpleted of tasl<s required to satisly a IrUMA l.etter of iVlup Rcvision process (LOIUR),
as lte had beert direcfed to do at the last Dislrict meeting. Regarding the Iirnbankmelt
and Foundation Stability, totaling $200,000 betrveen Kleinfelt-ler rrncl KSN Inc., Mr.
Ncudeck reported that it rs his understanding that this cost willbe shared bctween thc
state (50%) ;rnd another local agency 6AW not necessaril-v the District. On the other
iterns. it was thought these costs could qLralify within the scope of thc levee subventions
prografl witerein the Stale covers ]5'% and thc District 25% oithe costs. It was tfiopght
that the prtrjected work would take bctwecn six and ninc months to clo. He sai{ that the
rnaps shoulrl be out bctween August and Septeurber,200l and thal will tcll us r.vhether wc
are certifitd. Atter that, tlrere rvould be one year to gci ccrtifiecl ancl ilnot clone, there
would be the possibility ot'flood iusuLancc requirerlents

At this point, it was .suggosted lhat the Di.strict need.s to stalt puttiug the 2007-2008
bLrdget togcther. Randy Nomran, Chris Neudeck and Max Gallcgos will get togethcr to
start working on ir profonna hudget.

Anr-rthcr itenr brorrght up at lhis tirne was the road base estinrate thal Mar Gallcgos had
reccived Jiom Robert Ur.trtts Const't'uction, Costs relative to a storage lacifity to be
localcd a1 lhc Franklin Stltliori would tie into gelting this work d<xe prior to the othcr
stations. Discussion on usirrg the storage ibr an oftice space, whether the Districl can
have cleclricity in it, and thc ruies irnd rcgulations relrtcd to storage units willbe rJr:ne by
attorney John Stovall,

Item dr. superintendent's fteportl nnd request for directions. Max Gallegos
prescnled hi.s report ancl djstrilruted tr writ{en copy. lt is includcd with thc originaI of
thcse tninutes. Scveral additional itcnis to noie relatc to Mr Gallegos' recprcst tbr gelting
tltro{es lbr tlic road ttasc Sce ctrgineer''s rcport fbr this itern. }1r. Gallcgos also askecl if
he cottid gel a comrnitrnent on extending pump nr-unher thrce at l)lyrnorLtlr Canal. 't'he

Trllstee.s agrecrl that VIs. Ciallego.s gct acost estimatc. This wi ll also be cliscussed at fhe
proposed bird gct ner.ti ng.

4t8t95-r

35



"I'he table bciow shows the possible scenarios outlineil in pM 43,

Scenario Criteria PAL Federal
System

Gurrent Mdp
Shows

Protecllon
is Provided

$eclion 65"10
Docurnentation

Needed

LeveE Owner/
Community/
Local ProJect

A

r Lovees are not in the USACE
Federal System {non-Federal
levees), Frut are shown on tha
effective FIRM as providing 1-
percentannual-chance fl ood
protection,

No Yes Yes FEMA Regional
Offlce

o

r The effective FIRM shows the levee
as providing 1-percent-annual-
chance flood protection;

r No available information indicates
the levee doss not provfdel-
percent-a nnual-chance llood
protection; and

. The projoct inspection rating is
within an acceptablo range (a$
delined by USACE).

Yes Yes Yes Yes FEMA Regional
Olfice

D

r The effectlve FIRM shows the levee
as providi n g 1 -percent-annual-
chance flood proteclion;

. Levee for which lhe USACE has
determined ttrat the lovee's recent
inspeciion ralings are llsted as Fair,
Poor, or Unacceptable; ard

o L6vee for which the USACE has
deterrnined the project status in the
Rehabilitation and lnspection
Program has been switch€d from

. Levee in the USACE Federal
System that is nol shown as
providing 1 -percent-annual-chance
flood Dro{ectlon on the FIRM.

No

No

Yes Yes Yes

No

USACE, FEMA
Reglonal Offico

Yss No

E

c Levee that is shown on the FIRM as
providin g 1 -percent-annual-chance
flood prote<llon but does not
provide arr adequate lerrel of
protection as indicaled by the
USACE levee inventory dala and
validated through coordination
between the USACE district office
and FEMA Regional Office;

r Levee inspection rating is NOT
llsted as Fair, Poor, or
Unacceptable, but the levee may
have lailed or experienced
overtopping by less lhan 1-percent-
annual-chance flood event; arrd

. Local projeci sponsor has NOT
received a letter from USACE
identifying the known maintenance
deficiencies with the levee.

No Yes Yes Yes FEMA Regional
Office

October 2006 PAGE 2

36



RECLAMATION DISTRTCT NO. 1614 - SMITH TRACT FEMA STIBMITTAI, CFR PART 65.10

FEMA CRITERIA

Embankment and foundation stability:

Equoing ealyses &ar eval@te lsyee eo$alkmil{ subticy nr$ be
submitted. Ilrc ualyses providodmrst c*aluac {rgrd seqngc durjlg
tmdiag oonditiosasoociatod wi& rhcbes€ tload mddmsrarc rhat
seepagemto u ttrough the ievw budarior md subadanenr wrll not
jeopadia mbankmot or fourdadol srabilitv.

Settlement:
Enginoertlg anal.ys:s must be subfiifr€d ihat as€ss the potsrial alli
-"gdtudc of fuue losx of fre*wd s a ftsult oflw@ str:J@eil
aod del:rob-trate r.hat irebmrd will be deinraiJxed viftin the nai!.isua
$mdards

Interior dr.rinage:
dr 4uJN [us( @ $uutcil uBL r@@6 qs *usqs] tJ1suw
floo,ling, &e qrol of the flm<i.ed a<a, ".4 if rhe avmge dqtr is
gettr rhe ole bar, Tl€ watqs&c€ elwarim(s) of (be base flood
This anzJysis mr:st be based on the joim prc*ab:lit1 ofintcdor ad
*tuior flooding ald tE caladiry officifitits (such as drainagc lin* and
pumps) fu a'acuamg intrior floodwatas. ( I )

Other design criteria:
h uaique siiuatiore. sch as Ouse whse tire lev* systmlas relaively
h;gl vulnmbility, FEN4{ @y rquire thar ochc dcigo rituia ud
analyss be submined to show that rle leve6 pmvide adequarc
grct€ci(n [a ffh sihctioos, soud ogineaing gmctice wi]l be the
standard m rtichFEI{A will baseitedetseilaliru. FEIT4A wii} also
proddc rhe mtimle for requiriag this addiiiooal iafomtioa_

Soil borinos. strenothv-' -" - r-" I 150,000and stability anaiysis \

c0 f,'** '1'r. 1"*fi'*to't\
P

Levee surveys
Preparation of $ 50,000

Plans

Levee surveys $ 100,000

lnterior drainage
and \ivratershed g 100,000

analysis

Levee surveys g 15,000

Stability analysis $ 1S,000

\erPr*l -i\*\

Levee Seepage
Analysis $ 7,500

stability analysis $

1

ESTIMATED
COST

ESTIMATED
COMPLETION

ESTIMATED
6OsT

ESTIMATED
COMPLETIONKS,V lruC.KLEINFELDER

KSN lnc.
1126J2007

37



ESTIMATEI)
cosT

ESTIMATED
CO'ITPLETION

ESTIMATED
cosT

ESTIMATED
COMPLETIONKS,v t/vc.KLEINFELDER

Operation plans and criteria:
The opctiooel ritria rust bc as tlcsmibed" .AJl closw d.cl.iuc or
mechanical rystcros for rnrerrai drainagq w!e&a rnauual or 4r-tcln dc.
lrot be opcted Ln accord:lce witt aI offcially adopted opmdcr
-*ual A}l op*:ariors mst be uada rhe jurisdicticn ofa Felrral iir
State agacy, u ageey xatal by Fciural o $rare law, or u ags.), oJ
a cr:ru:ruuiry' p*.rtcipaung in tlrc i{FIP

Maintenance plans and criteria;
l'he siar*aams critl:ric mrsr be r dsibq! Is€ eysrss E6r be
miaaioal u acmrdace with m oEici,ally adoprai miar:mcc p1ao,

aod a copy ofthis plan rot be prcvided ro FEtvL{" T'his plan arusr
doomml d:e ioma] proceduJe xbar ssules tJ:at thc serbi.liry, heigb! axd
ovaall integri! oftire levee ard i'j asociated. structuje; atd slsrm dc
ma,"!?ioqL

Coordination and Repcrt Submittal
Coordimtion wi& FElvlA rryrcoraril* ad dxc rEproduciisr aill
s'ominal of rtpors a-qd oc,mmcs ro Fth{A..

TOTALS

N/A

N14

Coordinaiion,
Reproduction & Report

submittal

b

$ 10,000

$ 7,500

$ 190,000

Update District's
0 & M Manual $ 15,000

Update District's
O & M Manual $ 5,ooo

Coordination,
Reproduction & $ 25,000
Report submittal

31

$ 500,000GRAND TOTAL

PsFo(e {r) Aootlignel inlsiord€insge s@pe detar;:

1 R4e66h qr-c0ng s:Ldies and GIS c?ta Ofi re €r-riing C,"inegr slst:fr u.ssociriBa wtif e84h ONlncl a€,r€3e p!fipslaticn_

2' Pe{cF lielo -i!r'e!s (N delg'm;0e 0le cleiion, nn aii iiEn er€€lior d key e,isiint Stcm a€in faln:enzice ltojes affdlcr caicit basirs *ch etstjng dErnage s\51eff1.

wii includE:

z. Vonfcatron of kiallary 6ruis to fe exis:ir_D dE?tage systers.

o. (}lc! l€tjo( of slom tuno1 tlqirs lCr tiqn !&s:itg slor rx iaintsge slstil btseo on a j o_year Eurm frequency sptm

c ,Reu$! and anallsis oi exsiiig slorn drEinage cull@iior syslefir €paciv rilh .espect tq tr'e ca]a iz:ed storro runofiuo\rs

'.1 Reiew $d acalysie of dsh€ dreii€ge tlnF sblon csp:cjry wift respect ia tire ca cllated stoqrl tunotf ncws-

e. Com parisoo tr exist;ni plmp gtatiftr to the Clry of Sroc(t9n prm p siali(r dGiqri s la, i!3&s.
i Esum3lr Gt b dpgradb parnF 6l"tor :g rneet efient City r stoc(tDn trrp slaiion dslsn scida.ds

abcw. D€liwcbl5 w:il corsi!t qi fuur ha.d oopies ot.t9 F tmoizri3ur,

2KSN lnc.
1126t2007

38



$
CITY OF STOCK I'ONI

IU IJI, IC WORKS I)EPA R'IM[N't
22 I:last Wcber Avenuc, Roorn 3{)1j strrckton, c'r\ 95202- 2117 . 20g /gi? 8411 , Fax 209/g1} 7-B'277

March 12,2007 wwr'v gltlr:klolrS(tv (om

Reclamation District 1 614
P O. Box 4807
Stockton, CA 95204

FEMA E REMAPPING INFOR MATION REO UEST

\ fi*att tfz*<*ltl
lNhw r.rgrRA- -

AShoCIA.TI: CIVII INGINEFR

.JBG.lN:jlt

Enclo:;ure

cc l(jekJsen, sinrrock & Ncu<Jec;k, lnc, p () Box B44, slr:.kro., cA g52(Jj

ODM/\\GrlPWlSir\COS rW t)\dJ lihr3ry 1gJtJ?tr I

On February 2A, 2007, ihe Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) conducted aworkshop with ihe Crltes and Counly Floodplarn ,AdrninLtrators or san Jbaquin'count! rr-,*objeclive of the workshop, sponsored by FEMA, was to inform the Flooelplain Administrators ollhe remapping effort which is now underway by FEMA At lhe workshop, f eMn requested thatFloodplain Administrators iorward the FEMA Levee lnformation Colleclion Sheel lo the point OlContact' The Point o{ Contacl can inclucie th* levee owner, levee operalc;r, and the maintainingagency. The City r:f Stockton {hererafler known as 'City'i has been designated by FEMA as lheFlooclplain Aclntirtislrator for areas prolectecl by Distrili 1614 levees. Enclosed is lhe Leveelnformalion Coilection Sheet, which you are to complele an<j mail lo Michael Baker. Jr . lnc.(address is beiow); irr addilion, please I'orward a copy to lhe Cily

FEMA has requested lhat the Levee Informalion Coilection Sheet be completed within lhirty (30)days of the dale at the top ol the t-evee lnformation Collection Sheel iMarch 20, 2007j, andbefore lhe oulreach rneeting scheculed with levee owners. you should have receiveclnolificalion from FEMA for the meetinq, which is presenlly scheduled for Marcir 21 ,200/, inSlockton. Once lhe Levee lnfcrrnratir:n Colle<;linn Sheet is'conrpletecl, please make a copy foryour records, fclrward a copy to thc Cily, and m;lil the original form to
Michael Baker, ,1r., lnc.
Attention. .lack Etdridge
505 - 14th Slreet, Suite 8i0
Oakiand, Caiifornia 9561 3

il you have any questions, please r;onlacl rne at (20g) il37_g113

JAMES B. GIOTTONINI
PUBLIC WORKS DIREC"I-OR

St ock I rrrr

s
hrrthi
rt.brdte Citr

'llll'
1V)i

39



l6l/]

14e9j

P89

c\ i\\ L\ov
$
o.

,>

n hvn
i <\
,:w

_ _-- r$t
a

t\'.\\

&\/

n ' rCl --/"

r..\n\Oe :)--'-'i-\lY ,_.-- sTo
$t

\, L-

P

Pt

- 
-ll '\l: )'ll n -''l- -r

. .1 ,lll,' -
1'^ l'Itil iqlr - ,4

i\l;:; r", i, 1) I

ffi
40



sl rnAri # p /_uu/

SI EPHFN K .SINNOCK
CTJRISTOPH€R H. NEUOECX

K.ENNETH I.. KJELOSEN
RET]REI)

Re:

K"rrLosrx, SnINOCx & NEUDE CK, IN(.
CIV}L €AGJNEERS AND LAND sUFvEYoRs

71 i NORTH PERSH]NG AVENIJE
POST OFFICE BOX 844

srocKroN. cALIFORNTA 9520,{844

March 21,2007

TEr EPr loN€ {?09) 946-O2SS

FAX f200) s46_0?96
5,MAlL ksn@t(snrnc.com

080G034-01-001

l\4r. Jack Eldridge
Michael Baker Jr. Inc.
505 l4'b Srrcet, Suit€ g l0
Oi*land, CA gi6l3

Reclamation District No. l614 _ Smith Tract (RD l6i4)
Smith Canal Non - project Levee Resch
San Joaquin County, California

Dear Mr. Eldridge,

RD 1614 does not have information associaleci with a Lener of Map Revision for its non-pro1ect levee along Smith Canal.

The Rcclamation and l€vee cons{rucrion process for smith Tracl began prior to February1894 frrr whal ls lodayknown as Reclamation District 1614. James c. smith peritioned thellon'orable Board of supervisors ofthe county of san louquin to fonn Rcclarnatbn District s6l.In this petition il is stated'"Thal said lancl is susccpliblc oftn. nrode of recramarion anrj has becnpartly reclaimerl by petirirnsr. , . " This petition was approved on February 5, r g94.

Reclamation Distnct 1614, smith Tract, rva-s firrmed in November 4, i914anrJ additionalland s were annexert on October I S, I9 i 5,

RDl6l4 is responsible for thc opcration & maintenance of tbe non projed levecs al.ngsmith canal an<l the stockton Golf & dountty club reaches 4., f"; the balance of the Distncr,slEvees which are fHleral floo_d coltrol project levee.s along ,h" ;i;;*rs Rivcr, those levccs arcoperatod and maintaind by l* Joaquin iounty Flood cinrrol an6 warer conservatiorr Distnctwho is under the direct ion o f Roger ihurchwcli o f the Couniy.

RD l614 considers their levce to bc in good mndition witb no failures or instanees ofinstability' RD l614 is confideqr tur teueer rlu" u."n 
^J*rr;;;;';r*rained since the rirne ol.con$truction and to thc best olt-ry{ knowledgg believe thcn ievee meet rhe cstte of FocteralRegulations Title 44, $ection 65.,0 (44 crn?s.lol. np loi+ ,i*"r"re believcs they shourd norbe delmeal..J into a special flood hazard area and reluerts o oppnn"*iry for cornideration as aPro vis ionally Accred ited Levee (pAL).

Basotl on the attached excffp( of FEMA's san Joaqui' counry - Levcc status (Drali)vlap preparcd bv MichaelBaker Jr. lnc, ml t6t4'r;";;;;;;;;; sysrcm incluctes scsmcnts

41



Pogc 2 March 22,2007

P359, P359, P220,P224, & Pl4l
on the attached map,

Contacl Information for RD l6l4 is as follows

Reclamation Districr No. l6l 4 - Smfth Tracr
Co Christopher H. Neudeck, District's Engincer
Kjeld.sen, Sinnock & Neudeck, inc.
Post Office Box 844
7l I North Pershing Avenue
Stochon, CA 95201
209.946.0268 (office)
209.946.0296 (fax)
$eudsee@ksnussu[

Reclamation District No. 1614 .- Smith Tract
c/o John Stovall, District's Atlorney
Aitorney at Law
Post Ofllce Box 20
Stocho4 CA 95202
2A9.948.8200 (office)
209.9a8.4910 (fax)
jstovall@reumi 

I I er. com

I have corrected the alignment of the District,s levee system

o

a

lf you have any qucstions or need additional rnformation pJease call me. oherwise II<lok forward to hearing from you on* you have had a chzurce to?*i"* this material

Sincerely,

KJELDSEN, STNNOCK & NEuDECiq INC.

H.N
District Engineer for 1614 -, Smith't-ract

w/enclosures

cc: Trustees (w/encl)
Jolur Stnv*ll Attorney (w/cncl)
lorn irlinn, Director, ria* Joaquin counly pubric works (w/encr)
Roger churchwell, sJ counly !'JoorJ control anrl watcr iorurcrvation llislrict (w/vncl)Jinr Ciotronini, Direcrnr, Ciry af Stockton pubtic Works i;6;ii'"""

42



tt

t

-^t"

-d*

p A1t

a

RIVIERA CLIFFS
HIG}I GROUTTID e'{e

|r: 
I

. .o: 'o.*g's, PtAt

a

?\3e i

REVISF.D
LOCATION OF RD

1614's LEVEE

1l
t

a

Leveeg

Non-Protectlng Levees

Prolactlng - Non Federal

Protectlng - Federal

Levse Like $tructure

Label

P# (example: P3!

P# {example: p0}

vzz

P89

A

?1/?s 't

P3bs

Pesg a

a

b6a

!.
?

43



MINUTES OF MEETIIIG OI BOARD OF TRT/STEES
FOR RECLAMATION DISTRICT I614

F{ELD MOFtrDAY, APRII, 16,2OO7I

The Aplilmeeting of the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District 1614 was
hcld Monday, April 16,2007, at ihe law officc o['Neurrrillcr. & Beardslee, 509 w. weher
Avenuc, 5''' Floor', Stockton, {lalif'<lrrria, at the hour of 2:00 p.m.

TRUSTEES PRESENT WERF,:

RANDELL D, NORMIAN
WILLIAM DIJNNtt{G
FET,X LOPEZ

OTHERS PRESENT WERE

JOI.IN W. ST'OVALL
CHRIS NEI]DECK
JEAN L, KNIGHT
WILLIAM "IV1AX'' GALLEGOS
SI{IRRY GARLOUGII (homcowner)

Item l' Cail to order/Roll Call. Prcsident Randell Norman callecl the lre€ting to orrlcr
at 2:00 p.m. All trustees were present

Item 2. Public Comment. None

Itern 3. Approval of Minutes of Mnlch 5, 200?,
meeting were apploved as reatl.

'l'lrc minutes of the March 5,2007,

Itern 4' Prescntation of Financial Status Report. Jean Kni$rt presented the financial
status report and also distnbuted the "Finincial Report" for Trusties and staff to review,
it is enclosed with the original of thcse minutes. She note<i that fte bill for the v.ice
rncssag(r system needcd to be added to thc rcport ($41.90). All othcr bills suhmitted for
the regularly schcduled meeting of Aprir 2n'1, wcre presented ror payment. Additional
discussion was had and the report was approvetl as presented. Murc ,l;rrurrion about the
budget andcategories appear below in ltem 5, (i{.em 7. included rvith ltcm 5.) an<1 rclate
to ihs financial status report.

Item 5. Presentation of Ilngineer's R.epol't, and request for direction. Iliscussiou
and direction on FEIvIA issues. chris Neutleck presented the enginccr,s report. A
writtcn outline is included withrn thc originirl of tLrese minutes. Th]c first item discusse6
is the Fiscal Year 2006-2008 Budgct Worksheet and review of this riocumenl. It is also

-- l tl:;:gularly sch*duledhlcfi'rg-sci ftii fuliiritliry, Aptil 2, 2{101, wai posi;l,riiCili: ivt,xrtiiiy, ilfriil te ,2007, due to lack of quorum.

42192Q-l

44



Minutes of Rcclamation Distrrct 1614
Page 2

inclrrded within the original of these minutes. The cr.rrrent budgct, as presentecl, was
discussed and Lhc proposed 2007-2008 budget was reviewed" In reviewing the actual
year to date 2006-2007 trurlget, it was suggested that under Colsultants, General
Engineering, that this category Gl4 be broken down into gencral engineering and FEMA
engineering because ofthe additional work and expenses that are arising out ofl*u."
certification issttes. Under Property & Equipment, G17, Acquisitions, the actual buciget
{ot 20A7 -2008 was zeroed out in the proposed budgel far 2007-2008, and under Othei,
G19, Reserve Coniingency, the actual buclget tor 2a07 -2008 of $92,964.00 was reduced
to $80,464.00 in the proposed budget 2007-2008 Under Allormenrs, for rhe 2007-200g
year, ilierc arc proposcd changcs - most specifically under A,6 - FEMA Levee Evaluation
&'om $0 irr the aclual budget far 2007-20A8 to $200,072.91 for the proposed budget 2007-
2008, This too, is a result of levee certihcation issues.

'l'here was also iliscussion regarding the storage facility bcing proposed fol the Franklin
Pump station area. For the Franklin Station, permits woukl neccl to be obtained from the
City of Stockton wherein if the storage lacility was put on land by the Kirk pump Station,
San Joaquin county permitting would be required. Attorney stovall reported that
research by attorney Jenniler Alves in fus office concluded that the Corurty's permitting
procedure was much less complicatcd than that of the City of Stockton, Howlver, ir lras
also thought that security was ntuch better al the Fraaklin station and that there was uruclr
more of a chance of graffiti at Krrk. It was suggested that .Iirn Giottonini with the City of
Stockton bc called oui to view the site and scc what could be tJone as lar as easing the
permitting requirerlents.

Next discussed by Chris Neudcck was thc Levee Evaluation ancl Mr. Ncudeck reportecl
lhey are trying to lvork on a non-proJect levee grant proposal, wherein there may be the
possihility of 5()%o of the rnonies conring from the City-bounty and another 50% from
Bond money. under 8., Mr. Neudcck reportcd that RD 1614 doesn't have any I.0MR
but thal a request for a Provisionally Accredit Levee (p:\L) is being requestecl (see
documsntalion in agenda packet). He stated that there never becn arrything thai indicated
instability in Smith Csnnl. If a P.4L wcre granled, the District wouidhave 2 years to
provide infonnation. The Distlict may krrow sornething in May. Under IIL, b., theru
was a revie',v of the TAC's proposcd MoU and whethcr the District is interested in
unifying with Sal Joaquin County. (See Agenda Itcrn 9 lor fi.rrther discussion regarding
the MOI.|. Mr. Neudeck also discussed San Joaquin Flood Management's TAC non-
pro;ect grant proposal covering Geotscimical Investigalion of thc Smith Canal Levccs.

It was also discussed that a meeting was helcl on April 4,2007 , between Clrris Neurlcok,
Jolm Stovali, Raudell Normal, zmrl Jim Giottonini reguding damning up smith cural.
Thjs was just for discnssion purposes and no action came out of th" rneeting.

Itcm 5. Prcsentation of'superintendent's Report; and request for directions. Max
Gallegos presented the superintendent's report in writtcn fomr and it is includecl with the
original of these lninutes Mr. Ga repoded on his conversations wil,h bo th the City

42t920-t

45



Wisconsin Pump Station
at Current Ca

San Joaquin Area Flood ControlAgencyI
FETE-RsoN . BRusrAD. lr*c !^,

ENGTNEEntNG - CoNsuLTrNG

1180 lron Poinl Rd., Suite 260 Phone: (916) 608-2212
Fotsom. CA9563O Fax: (916) 608-2232

II
0.2 - 1.00 1.00 - 1.25 1.25 - 1.50 1.50 - 1.75 1.75 - 2.00 > 2.00

rDepth [Feet] N

I
0

I

0 0.5

- 

fvlilsg
1 00-Year Residual Floodplain

Under Gurrent Gonditions

FIGURE

14

46



Wisconsin Pump Station
at 66 cfs C

San Joaquin Area Flood ControlAgency
^'PETEFSoN, BRU9TAD, truc Eii

ENG|NEER|NG. CoNsuLnNG 
{_- i ? -, .,

Phone: (916) 608-2212
Fax: (916\ 60a-2232

1180 lron Point Rd., Suite 260
Folsom, CA 95630

I
0.2 - 1.00 1.00 - 1.25 1.25 - 1.50 1.50 - 1.75 1.75 - 2.00 > 2.00

Depth [Feet]
N

I
+
I

0 0.5

-tt4ilss

10O-Year Residual Floodplain with
Upsized Wisconsin Pump Station

FIGURE

15

47



a: Restricted to street flooding
b: Open space. No structures impacted
c: Due to error in L|DAR (See Ground Topography section on page
18 for details)

San Joaquin Area Flood Control Agency
PETERSoN. BRUSTAD'''diidiriEiirruc 

. Consrirrrruc

Phone: (916) 608-2212
Fax: (916) 608-2232

A,-il
-'C

11 B0 lron Point Rd., Suite 260
Folsom, CA 95630

.lNc

o.20 - 1.00 1.00- 1.25 1.25-1.50 1.50- 1.75 1.75-2.OO > 2,00
iltn

Depth [Feet] N

Io

I

0 0.5
Miles

1 00-Year Residual Floodplain
e Ponding Areaswith Avera

FIGURE

16

48



ITEM 11 

49



 

1 
 
1243525-1 

RD 1614:  MASTER CALENDAR 

JANUARY 

FEBRUARY 

 Send out Form 700s, remind Trustees of April 1 filing date 
 Update Document Retention Policy 

MARCH 

 Evaluation Review of Employees 

APRIL 

 April 1:  Form 700s due 
 Biannual Town Hall Meeting 

MAY  

 Draft Budget 

JUNE 

 June 15:  Provide notice/make available to the public, documentation/materials regarding 
determination of Appropriations (15 days prior to meeting at which Appropriations will 
be adopted) (Government Code §7910).   

 Approve Audit Contract for expiring fiscal year 
 Adopt Annual Budget. 
 Reminder that Liability Insurance Expires Annually the end of July. 
 Adopt Annual CEQA Exemption for levee maintenance 
 Adopt Annual Levee Subventions Agreement Resolution 
 Notice for Appropriations Limit 

JULY 

 Adopt Resolution for setting Appropriations and submit to County Assessor’s Office.  
 Adopt Resolution Establishing Annual Assessments. 

AUGUST 

 August 1:  Deadline to certify assessments for tax-roll and deliver to County (duration of 
current assessment:  no expiration).  

 Send handbills for collection of assessments for public entity-owned properties  
 In election years, opening of period for secretary to receive petitions for nomination of 

Trustees (75 days from date of election.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5) 
 Employee Embezzlement Policy Expires this Month. 
 Renewal of Insurance 

(Crime policy does not come up for renewal until 8/22/2026) 
 

50



 

2 
 
1243525-1 

SEPTEMBER 

 In election years, last legal deadline to post notice that petitions for nomination of 
Trustees may be received (7 days prior to close of closure.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5).  

 In election years, closing of acceptance of petitions for nomination of Trustees (54 days 
from date of election.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5).  

 Review Status of Encroachment Permit request from Randy Pierson for fence at corner of 
Del Rio Ave and Kirk Ave. 

OCTOBER 

 Publish Notice of Election, even numbered years (once per week, 4 times, commencing at 
least 1 month prior to election). 

 Newsletter 
 Biannual Town Hall Meeting. 

NOVEMBER 

 Election: to be held date selected by Board each even-numbered year. 

DECEMBER 

 New Trustee(s) take office, outgoing Trustee(s) term(s) end on first Friday of each even-
numbered year. 

 Follow up on Smith Canal Proposition 218 Reimbursement for costs advanced to 
SJAFCA. 

 Election of Board officers (Election years) 
 
Term of Current Board Members: 

Name Term Commenced Term Ends 
Christian Gaines First Friday 12/2022 First Friday of 12/2026 
Kevin Kauffman First Friday 12/2020 First Friday of 12/2024 
Dominick Gulli First Friday 12/2020 First Friday of 12/2024 

No Expiration on Assessment 

Emergency Operations Plan Review – September 2022. 

Reclamation District Meetings 

 First Monday of each month, at 2:00 P.M. 
at the offices of 
Neumiller &Beardslee 
3121 W. March Lane, Suite 100 
Stockton, California 95219 

51



ITEM 15 

52



Reclamation District 1614

April 2024 Bills

NAME INVOICE # AMOUNT TOTAL $ WARRANT # CHECK # SUBVENTION FUND 

Kevin Kauffman $100.00 6326

$100.00

Christian Gaines $50.00 6327

$50.00

Dominick Gulli $50.00 6328

$50.00

Rhonda Olmo $1,493.03 6329

$1,493.03

Neumiller & Beardslee 347836 $2,596.55 6330

$2,596.55

Kjeldsen, Sinnock & Neudeck, Inc. 37482 $521.25 6331

37483 $823.75

37484 $52.50

37485 $1,040.00

37486 $2,222.50

$4,660.00

Moorman's Water Systems, Inc. 17292 $2,648.58 6332

17990 $3,920.00

$6,568.58

Port City Marketing Solutions, Inc. 21115 $6,973.34 6333

$6,973.34

Delk Pest Control 227112 $220.00 6334

$220.00

53



Reclamation District 1614

April 2024 Bills

Abel Palacio - April Payroll $1,657.37 Direct Deposit

$1,657.37

State of California Payroll Taxes - April $64.61 online

$64.61

Federal Government Payroll Taxes - April $520.34 online

$520.34

ADP - Period Ending 3/31/24 658206967 $125.95 online

$125.95

T-Mobile $111.85 online

$111.85

Comcast $141.53 online

$141.53

PG&E $3,709.52 online

$3,709.52

WARRANT TOTAL: $22,711.50

CHECKING TOTAL: $6,331.17

TOTAL BILLS PAID $29,042.67

54




